

2024 SOFTBALL ALBERTA ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING



CALL TO ORDER

President Todd Neuman called the meeting to order on Saturday, October 19th, at 10:34 am and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

CONFIRMATION OF VOTING DELEGATES

Saturday, Oct 19 - President confirmed the voting strength to be at 50

Sunday, Oct 20 - President confirmed the 'FINAL' voting strength to be 46 (President named Kim Abma & Kareena Zanolli to be the scrutineers.)

- 1. That the 2024 Softball Alberta Annual General Meeting agenda be adopted with the "powers to add."
- 2. That the minutes from the 2023 AGM held in Leduc, AB in 2023 be adopted."
- 3. To accept the 2024 Reports

| Motion 1/24 (AGM) | Moved by: Christa Lawrence | Seconded by: | Shelley Rudd |
|---------------------|--|------------------|--------------|
| That the 2023 Softb | all Alberta Audited Financial Statement be accepte | ed as presented. | |
| | | | CARRIED |
| | | | |

The current YTD 2024 Softball Alberta Financial Statement was also presented for information only.

[Meeting adjourned to 9:30 am on Sunday, October 20th at 10:48 am.]

NOTICE OF MOTION - SPECIAL RESOLUTION

| Motion 2/24 | Moved By: S | helley Rudd | Seconded by: | Sherrill Spencer |
|---------------|----------------|---|----------------|------------------|
| Submitted by: | Board of Direc | tors | | |
| Reference: | | ur Softball Association Bylaws 014824 as registered under the Alberta Societie | es Act) | |
| Motion: | To replace the | current Bylaws with the Bylaws presented to th | ne membership. | |
| Rationale: | To update the | Bylaws of the Association. | | |
| | | | | CARRIED |

| Motion 3/24 | Moved By: S | Shelley Rudd | Seconded by: Will Spreadbury |
|---------------|----------------------------|--|--|
| Submitted by: | Board of Direc | tors | |
| Reference: | | eur Softball Association - Special Operating Rule 014824 as registered under the Alberta Societie | |
| Motion: | To replace the membership. | e current Special Operating Rules with the | Special Operating Rules presented to the |
| Rationale: | To update the | Special Operating Rules of the Association. | |
| | | | CARRIED |

MINOR

| Motion 4/24 | | Moved By: Julie Rol | oicheau | Seconded by: Shel | by Spencer |
|------------------|--|--|---|---|-----------------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: Zo | one 6 | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 26 | Article: III | Section: E. | Number: 5. | Letter: e. |
| REVIS | E 🗸 | AC | DD . | DEL | LETE |
| Motion: | roster up to two (2) or or pickups but may no Furthermore, these p category of the team | verage players for the p ot play defensively as e layers must be players | urposes of Provincial pither a pitcher or catch | anced from the current | be affiliated players |
| Rationale: | as intent to keep play | | are having a harder tir | y at the same skill level ne forming when they o are U17. | |

CARRIED

| Motion 5/24 | | Moved By: Colleen | Allison | Seconded by: Juli | e Robicheau |
|-----------------|-------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---|-------------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: Z | one 5 – Colleen Allison | | | · | |
| Reference: | Page No: 26 | Article: III | Section: E | Number: 5 | Letter: a) add i) |
| RE | VISE | ADD | ✓ | DE | LETE |
| Motion: | i) Minor tear | | ter minimum of 80% | 6 of players from their Ho num of 60% of players fro | |
| Rationale: | | | 0. , | ther Associations. Ass lent is no longer staying l | |

| Amendment: | Change 80% to 60% & Exception to now read: U17 & 19 teams |
|--------------------|--|
| | Amendment - Carried |
| Motion as amended: | 5. MINOR Category: a) Team Roster is a maximum of seventeen (17) players. i) Minor teams must maintain a roster minimum of 60% of players from their Home Association. Exception – U17 & U19 teams |
| | Motion as amended – DEFEATED |

| DEFEATED |
|----------|
|----------|

| Motion 6/24 | | Moved By: Colleen | Allison | Seconded by: Julie | Robicheau |
|------------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|-----------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: ZO | ONE 5 & 6 | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 31 | Article: III | Section: G | Number: 4 | Letter: n/a |
| REVI | SE √ | Αſ | DD | DEL | .ETE |
| Motion: | Regional Qualifiers at below and the same | nd Provincial play. Te Level or below. | eligible to be picked up ams are allowed to pic lay on U15A, U17B or L | k up players from the s | ame Category or |
| Rationale: | opportunities. This gi | • | have started training ea etitive advantage over t ctive category. | • | , , |

| DEFEATED | | |
|----------|--|--|
|----------|--|--|

| Motion 7/24 | | Moved By: Colleen | Allison | Seconded by: Julie | Robicheau |
|------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: ZO | ONE 5 & 6 | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 30 | Article: III | Section: G | Number: 3 | Letter: n/ a |
| REVI | SE √ | ΑI | OD | DEL | .ETE |
| Motion: | | ckup forms must be su | bmitted to and approve he Regional Qualifier or | | |
| Rationale: | players from teams e | liminated can affect the | er start/end dates, num e outcome of the qualif eeded time to verify the | ëer tournament. | · |

| Amendment | Moved By: Bonnie Gostola | Seconded by: Colleen Allison |
|--------------------|--|------------------------------|
| Amendment: | Change 48 hrs to 2 business days. | |
| | | Amendment - Carried |
| | Change sentence #1 to read - | |
| Motion as amended: | Player release and pickup forms must be submitted to and a minimum of <u>2 business days</u> prior to the commencement o Tournament. | , |
| | | Motion as amended – CARRIED |

|--|

| Motion 8/24 | | Moved By: Julie R | obicheau | Seconded by: Colle | een Allison |
|------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|--|-------------------------|----------------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: ZO | ONE 5 & 6 | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 41 | Article: III | Section: N | Number: 13 | Letter: a) |
| REVI | SE √ | Α[| DD . | DEL | ETE |
| Motion: | Change sub-title to b | e - C/D and U15 C/D Categ | gories | | |
| Rationale: | these categories lead | l to Post Provincial play | nat play by this substitu v. Changing the way t rs who do not understa | he game is played at pr | ovincial tournaments |

| DEFEATED | | |
|----------|--|--|
|----------|--|--|

| Motion 9/24 | | Moved By: Sharon | Falk | Seconded by: Rhi E | Bradley |
|------------------|---|--|--|--------------------|------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: Zo | one 4 – Sharon Falk | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 39 | Article: 2 | Section: N | Number: 6 | Letter: a) |
| REVI | SE ✓ | AI | DD | DEL | .ETE |
| Motion: | Edit first bullet point to "Championship Ga | to read: mes" refers to C1 - C4 | games. | | |
| Rationale: | The C3 and In C1 and C | mpionship round game: I C4 games are already C2 games the teams are ute extra time could ma | a 2 hour time limit e fighting for the right to | play for Gold | |

| REVISE ✓ Motion: Mo Rationale: Pre app | ge No: 34 ange e) to - All def we the current e) a eventative safety moropriate safety ge | ensive infielders are red | ries that are occurring 1 | d masks when on the fi | |
|--|---|---|------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|
| REVISE ✓ Motion: Mo Rationale: Pre app | ange e) to - All def we the current e) a eventative safety m propriate safety ge | AE ensive infielders are rec and make it f) neasure. Too many injur ear. It won't save all pote | DD quired to wear approve | DEL and masks when on the fi that could be preventive at make the difference | LETE field. re by wearing |
| Motion: Mo Rationale: Pre app Amendment | ange e) to - All def we the current e) a eventative safety m propriate safety ge | ensive infielders are red and make it f) neasure. Too many injur ear. It won't save all pote | quired to wear approve | d masks when on the fi | field. re by wearing |
| Motion: Mo Rationale: Pre app Amendment | eventative safety moropriate safety ge | and make it f) neasure. Too many inju ear. It won't save all pot | ries that are occurring 1 | that could be preventive d make the difference | e by wearing |
| Rationale: Pre app | eventative safety n propriate safety ge | neasure. Too many inju ear. It won't save all pot | • | d make the difference | |
| Amendment app | oropriate safety ge | ear. It won't save all pote | • | d make the difference | |
| | Moved By: | Erin Burns | | | ak Cav |
| Amendment: Rer | | | | Seconded by: Fran | IK COX |
| | move the word 'ap | proved' and change d) | | | |
| | | | | А | Amendment - Carrie |
| Cł | hange d) to - All de | efensive infielders; | | | |
| Motion as amended: | ii) | A protective face mask Failure to wear a protec continue playing and th | ctive face mask / guard | | r being unable to |
| | | | | Motion as a | amended – CARRIE |
| | | | | | |

| | CARRIED |
|--|---------|
| | |

ALL CATEGORIES

| Motion 11/24 | | Moved By: Aaron C | lements | Seconded by: Blair | Stout |
|-----------------|--|--|--|--|-------------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: Z | one 4 – Aaron Clements | 3 | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 39 | Article: | Section: N | Number: 6 | Letter: |
| REVIS | SE ✓ | A | DD | DEI | LETE |
| Motion: | (Revise to: | FS (in effect for ALL Cat Time starts at completi s when the umpire indic s thrown.) | on of Plate Conference | e) | |
| Rationale: | time the home plate of delays by home team | only sport that starts the conference is conclude in in taking the field, groute delay can result in the | ed & the first official pito unds keepers still maint | ch is thrown, (pre game caining the diamond, et | huddles by teams, |

| DEFEATED | |
|----------|--|
| | |

| Motion 12/24 | | Moved By: | | Seconded by: | |
|------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|--|---------------------|--------------|
| SUBMITTED BY: Zo | one 4 – Aaron Clements | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 39 | Article: III | Section: N | Number: 6 | Letter: a) |
| REV | /ISE | ADD | ✓ | DEL | ETE |
| Motion: | If an injury time out ex | ceeds 5 minutes, the t | ime shall be stopped a | nd commenced once p | lay resumes. |
| Rationale: | | | e timing of the game whiscretion of the home p | | |

|--|

| Motion 13/24 | | Moved By: Laura O | ster | Seconded by: Chris | sta Lawrence |
|------------------|--|--|---|--|---|
| SUBMITTED BY: Zo | one 4 – Stephen Pottage | 9 | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 39 | Article: III | Section: N | Number: 4 | Letter: |
| RE\ | /ISE | AI | OD | DELET | TE ✓ |
| Motion: | | | n provincial games that the distribution as fair a | | ovincial play. Softball |
| Rationale: | which can result in a this, but many are als the home/away and t | increased runs for/aga so not, so to ensure eve | am gets a significant ad inst when determining p cryone has a fair advant s possible. This obvious cap. | pool rankings. Many co age it makes sense tha | aches are aware of t SA simply assigns |

|--|

75% of the membership vote was achieved to bring each of the following 3 motions from the floor:

| Motion 14/24 | | Moved By: Terry Richter | | Seconded by: Shelley Rudd | | |
|---------------|---|--|---|----------------------------|------------|--|
| SUBMITTED BY: | Terry Richter – ASUA | | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 34 | Article: J | Section: 2 | Number: b) | Letter: i) | |
| REVISE | | ADD | | DELETE ✓ | | |
| Motion: | Remove – b) i) | | | | | |
| Rationale: | New helmets do not come with straps. This is making it hard to find straps. Straps are not securely fastened and just dangle under their chin. | | | | | |
| | | | | CARRIED | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Motion 15/24 | | Moved By: Sherrill Spencer | | Seconded by: Terry Richter | | |
| SUBMITTED BY: | FP Workshop / Sherrill S | Spencer | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 39 | Article: III | Section: N. | Number: 6 | Letter: b) | |
| REVISE ✓ | | , | ADD | DELETE | | |
| Motion: | Adult FP: NO new inning shall start after 1 hour & 45 minute time limit for all games in round robin play. For semi final and final games there will be no new inning after 2 hour time limit - on play NOT leading to post provincial play. | | | | | |
| Rationale: | | | n play back to back with k in 35 degree weather. | | | |
| | | | | CARRIED | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Motion 16/24 | | Moved By: Sherrill Spencer | | Seconded by: Shelley Rudd | | |
| SUBMITTED BY: | FP Workshop / Sherrill S | Spencer | | | | |
| Reference: | Page No: 63 | Article: VII | Section: Umpires & Fees | Number: | Letter: F. | |
| REVISE | | ADD | | DELETE √ | | |
| Motion: | | n to officiate outside their registered Zone Umpire Association require permission from and the UIC of the zone in which they wish to umpire. | | | | |
| Rationale: | | nd umpires that are looking to enhance and improve – they should be able to reach out to the e need to remove barriers and utilize availabilities. | | | | |

|--|

RECOMMENDATIONS / DISCUSSIONS

| Zone 3 | Discussion regarding – NO transfers allowed at the U11 age category. |
|--------|--|
| | For coaches attending Provincials at C/D levels, change the requirements to be; - Foundations of Softball - Respect In Sport - Making Ethical Decisions |
| Zone 5 | Remove; - Trained in Community Softball for C/D Categories only |
| | Many community/recreational level coaches are not decided upon prior to the current schedule of Clinics hosted by Softball Alberta. Many Coaches are volunteered at the last minute and do not have the opportunity to attend the clinics currently required |

| Zone 5 | Remove U17 AW from the provincials list Policy change: Have 2 or 3 teams from U15A, U17A, U19 go to Nationals Have U15B, U17B, U19B go to Westerns There is dilution at U17 Growing the sport at B, to align and start to compete at the same level as other provinces The game is growing, we have more and more teams and there is the desire to call themselves "A" for the opportunity, rather than focus on skill and alignment in the province. There are teams at A and AW provincials getting killed instead of going to the appropriate level |
|--------|--|
| Zone 6 | Alberta to send more teams to post provincial events Westerns and Nationals Alberta should be sending 4 teams annually to nationals at the U15/17/19 A levels. By sending more teams to higher end events such as this will help grow and develop more players at a younger age, allowing them to grow and help Alberta be more competitive at these events. Provincial Bodies such as BC and Ontario send anywhere from 4-5 teams (non hostingyears) Their programs lead the nation in players that occupy spots on the National teams. |
| Zone 6 | To create a uniform set-up for the events that lead to Post-Provincials. Example: U15/17/19A Teams Qualify for Nationals & U15/17/19AW Teams Qualify for Westerns Or U15/17/19 A Teams Qualify for Nationals U15/17/19 B Teams Qualify for Westerns Or An "Open" Event where the teams can qualify for either event By selecting and labelling the events with a uniform designation with will allow teams to better select what events they want to register in. Currently in U15: A division leads to both Nationals and Westerns, U17: A leads to Nationals and AW leads to Westerns, and in U19: A leads to Nationals and B: Leads to Westerns. B By creating clarity, it will allow organizations plan their teams to the appropriate events. |

ELECTIONS

(4) Director Positions:

- One written nomination was received for Dakotah Pratt
 Dakotah Pratt was not in attendance but notified the President that she will let her name stand.
 President Todd Neuman read a letter from Dakotah.
- 2. One written nomination was received for Will Spreadbury Will Spreadbury indicated he will let his name stand / Will gave a short speech.
- 3. One written nomination was received for Shelley Rudd Shelley Rudd indicated she will let her name stand / Shelley gave a short speech.
- 4. One written nomination was received for Laura Robinson Laura Robinson indicated she will let her name stand / Laura gave a short speech.

Ballot One: All four nominees are now being voted for.

A 50% majority was achieved

Shelley Rudd elected to Director position.

Ballot Two: Dakotah, Will & Laura will now be voted on.

A 50% majority was achieved

Dakotah Pratt elected to Director position.

Ballot Three: Will & Laura will now be voted on.

A 50% majority was achieved

Will Spreadbury elected to Director position.